

2/1

September 7, 1929

Mr. William Randolph Hearst
c/o Ambassador Hotel
Los Angeles, California

Dear Mr. Hearst:

This is just to say that we have sent
this week as you requested: (1) to Mr. Hinman - *Paris*
a sketch of the whole north terrace project,
with prints of the layout, dimensions, etc. and
notes as to location of groups; (2) to Miss
Head to be forwarded to Sir Charles Allom,
full plans, specifications, details, etc. of
the Wynton pool, with green tile sample and
full descriptions of operation.

Yours truly

JM:F